

## CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

## ID: E3ZX

## Facility ID: 00096

16. STATE SURVEY AGENCY REMARKS (IF APPLICABLE SHOW LTC CANCELLATION DATE):

**PART II - TO BE COMPLETED BY HCFA REGIONAL OFFICE OR SINGLE STATE AGENCY**

DETERMINATION APPROVAL



*Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans*

Electronically Submitted  
July 13, 2021

Administrator  
Providence Place  
3720 23rd Avenue South  
Minneapolis, MN 55407

RE: CCN: 245271  
Cycle Start Date: June 25, 2021

Dear Administrator:

On June 25, 2021, survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Department of Health and Public Safety to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs.

Your facility was not in substantial compliance with the participation requirements and the conditions in your facility constituted **immediate jeopardy** to resident health or safety. This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be a pattern of deficiencies that constituted immediate jeopardy (Level K) whereby corrections were required. The Statement of Deficiencies (CMS-2567) is being electronically delivered.

#### **REMOVAL OF IMMEDIATE JEOPARDY**

On June 25, 2021, the situation of immediate jeopardy to potential health and safety cited at F812 was removed. However, continued non-compliance remains at the lower scope and severity of E.

#### **REMEDIES**

As a result of the survey findings and in accordance with survey and certification memo 16-31-NH, this Department recommended the enforcement remedy listed below to the CMS Region V Office for imposition: The CMS Region V Office concurs and is imposing the following remedy and has authorized this Department to notify you of the imposition:

- Discretionary Denial of Payment for new Medicare and/or Medicaid Admissions, Federal regulations at 42 CFR § 488.417(a), effective July 28, 2021.
- Directed plan of correction (DPOC), Federal regulations at 42 CFR § 488.424. Please see electronically attached documents for the DPOC.

This Department is also recommending that CMS impose a civil money penalty (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444). You will receive a formal notice from the CMS RO only if CMS agrees with our recommendation.

The CMS Region V Office will notify your Medicare Administrative Contractor (MAC) that the denial of payment for new admissions is effective July 28, 2021, (42 CFR 488.417 (b)). They will also notify the State Medicaid Agency that they must also deny payment for new Medicaid admissions effective July 28, 2021, (42 CFR 488.417 (b)).

You should notify all Medicare/Medicaid residents admitted on, or after, this date of the restriction. The remedy must remain in effect until your facility has been determined to be in substantial compliance or your provider agreement is terminated. Please note that the denial of payment for new admissions includes Medicare/Medicaid beneficiaries enrolled in managed care plans. It is your obligation to inform managed care plans contracting with your facility of this denial of payment for new admissions.

#### **NURSE AIDE TRAINING PROHIBITION**

Please note that Federal law, as specified in the Act at §§ 1819(f)(2)(B) and 1919(f)(2)(B), prohibits approval of nurse aide training and competency evaluation programs and nurse aide competency evaluation programs offered by, or in, a facility which, within the previous two years, has operated under a § 1819(b)(4)(C)(ii)(II) or § 1919(b)(4)(C)(ii) waiver (i.e., waiver of full-time registered professional nurse); has been subject to an extended or partial extended survey as a result of a finding of substandard quality of care; has been assessed a total civil money penalty of not less than \$11,160; has been subject to a denial of payment, the appointment of a temporary manager or termination; or, in the case of an emergency, has been closed and/or had its residents transferred to other facilities.

Therefore, your agency is prohibited from offering or conducting a Nurse Assistant Training/Competency Evaluation Programs or Competency Evaluation Programs for two years effective July 28, 2021. This prohibition is not subject to appeal. Under Public Law 105-15 (H.R. 968), you may request a waiver of this prohibition if certain criteria are met. Please contact the Nursing Assistant Registry at (800) 397-6124 for specific information regarding a waiver for these programs from this Department.

#### **ELECTRONIC PLAN OF CORRECTION (ePOC)**

Within ten (10) calendar days after your receipt of this notice, you must submit an acceptable plan of correction (ePOC) for the deficiencies cited. An acceptable ePOC will serve as your allegation of compliance. Upon receipt of an acceptable ePOC, we will authorize a revisit to your facility to determine if substantial compliance has been achieved. The failure to submit an acceptable ePOC can lead to termination of your Medicare and Medicaid participation (42 CFR 488.456(b)).

To be acceptable, a provider's ePOC must include the following:

- How corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice.
- How the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice.
- What measures will be put into place, or systemic changes made, to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur.
- How the facility will monitor its corrective actions to ensure that the deficient practice is being corrected and will not recur.
- The date that each deficiency will be corrected.
- An electronic acknowledgement signature and date by an official facility representative.

## DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by a "F" tag), and emergency preparedness deficiencies (those preceded by an "E" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Susan Frericks, Unit Supervisor  
Metro D District Office  
Licensing and Certification Program  
Health Regulation Division  
Minnesota Department of Health  
PO Box 64990  
St. Paul MN 55164-0900  
Email: [susan.frericks@state.mn.us](mailto:susan.frericks@state.mn.us)  
Mobile: (218) 368-4467

## PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's ePoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the ePoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department of Health, Licensing and Certification Program staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your ePoC for their respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

## VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable ePoC, a Post Certification Revisit (PCR), of your facility will be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of the latest correction date on the approved ePoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually

Providence Place

July 13, 2021

Page 4

occurred between the latest correction date on the ePoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the ePoC.

#### **FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY**

We will also recommend to the CMS Region V Office and/or the Minnesota Department of Human Services that your provider agreement be terminated by December 25, 2021 (six months after the identification of noncompliance) if your facility does not achieve substantial compliance. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at Sections 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 488.412 and 488.456.

**Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.**

#### **APPEAL RIGHTS DENIAL OF PAYMENT**

If you disagree with this action imposed on your facility, you or your legal representative may request a hearing before an administrative law judge of the Department of Health and Human Services, Departmental Appeals Board (DAB). Procedures governing this process are set out in 42 C.F.R. 498.40, et seq. You must file your hearing request electronically by using the Departmental Appeals Board's Electronic Filing System (DAB E-File) at <https://dab.efile.hhs.gov> no later than sixty (60) days after receiving this letter. Specific instructions on how to file electronically are attached to this notice. A copy of the hearing request shall be submitted electronically to:

**[Tamika.Brown@cms.hhs.gov](mailto:Tamika.Brown@cms.hhs.gov)**

Requests for a hearing submitted by U.S. mail or commercial carrier are no longer accepted as of October 1, 2014, unless you do not have access to a computer or internet service. In those circumstances you may call the Civil Remedies Division to request a waiver from e-filing and provide an explanation as to why you cannot file electronically or you may mail a written request for a waiver along with your written request for a hearing. A written request for a hearing must be filed no later than sixty (60) days after receiving this letter, by mailing to the following address:

Department of Health & Human Services  
Departmental Appeals Board, MS 6132  
Director, Civil Remedies Division  
330 Independence Avenue, S.W.  
Cohen Building – Room G-644  
Washington, D.C. 20201  
(202) 565-9462

A request for a hearing should identify the specific issues, findings of fact and conclusions of law with

Providence Place

July 13, 2021

Page 5

which you disagree. It should also specify the basis for contending that the findings and conclusions are incorrect. At an appeal hearing, you may be represented by counsel at your own expense. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Tamika Brown, Principal Program Representative by phone at (312) 353-1502 or by e-mail at [Tamika.Brown@cms.hhs.gov](mailto:Tamika.Brown@cms.hhs.gov).

## **APPEAL RIGHTS NURSE AIDE TRAINING PROHIBITION**

Pursuant to the Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 498.3(b)(13)(2) and 498.3(b)(15), a finding of substandard quality of care that leads to the loss of approval by a Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) of its NATCEP is an initial determination. In accordance with 42 CFR part 489 a provider dissatisfied with an initial determination is entitled to an appeal. If you disagree with the findings of substandard quality of care which resulted in the conduct of an extended survey and the subsequent loss of approval to conduct or be a site for a NATCEP, you or your legal representative may request a hearing before an administrative law judge of the Department of Health and Human Services, Department Appeals Board. Procedures governing this process are set out in Federal regulations at 42 CFR Section 498.40, et. Seq.

A written request for a hearing must be filed no later than 60 days from the date of receipt of this letter. Such a request may be made to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (formerly Health Care Financing Administration) at the following address:

Department of Health & Human Services  
Departmental Appeals Board, MS 6132  
Director, Civil Remedies Division  
330 Independence Avenue, S.W.  
Cohen Building – Room G-644  
Washington, D.C. 20201

A request for a hearing should identify the specific issues and the findings of fact and conclusions of law with which you disagree. It should also specify the basis for contending that the findings and conclusions are incorrect. You do not need to submit records or other documents with your hearing request. The Departmental Appeals Board (DAB) will issue instructions regarding the proper submittal of documents for the hearing. The DAB will also set the location for the hearing, which is likely to be in Minnesota or in Chicago, Illinois. You may be represented by counsel at a hearing at your own expense.

## **INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IDR) / INDEPENDENT INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IIDR)**

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process  
Minnesota Department of Health  
Health Regulation Division  
P.O. Box 64900

St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting an ePoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: [https://mdhprovidercontent.web.health.state.mn.us/ltc\\_idr.cfm](https://mdhprovidercontent.web.health.state.mn.us/ltc_idr.cfm)

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: [https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04\\_8.html](https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04_8.html)

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag), i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

William Abderhalden, Fire Safety Supervisor  
Deputy State Fire Marshal  
Health Care/Corrections Supervisor – Interim  
Minnesota Department of Public Safety  
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 145  
St. Paul, MN 55101-5145  
Cell: (507) 361-6204  
Email: [william.abderhalden@state.mn.us](mailto:william.abderhalden@state.mn.us)  
Fax: (651) 215-0525

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,



Kamala Fiske-Downing  
Minnesota Department of Health  
Licensing and Certification Program  
Program Assurance Unit  
Health Regulation Division  
Telephone: (651) 201-4112 Fax: (651) 215-9697  
Email: [Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us](mailto:Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 07/23/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |  |  |  |                            |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|----------------------------|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> |  | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING _____<br><br>B. WING _____                                   |  | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>C</b><br><b>06/25/2021</b> |                            |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH</b><br><b>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b> |  |  |                            |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  |  |  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY) |  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |
| F 000   | <p><b>INITIAL COMMENTS</b></p> <p>On 6/21/21, through 6/25/21, a standard recertification survey was conducted at your facility. A complaint investigation was also conducted. Your facility was found to be NOT in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR 483, Subpart B, Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities.</p> <p>The survey resulted in an immediate jeopardy (IJ) to resident health and safety. An IJ at F812 began on 6/23/21, when the facility failed to properly store milk at the appropriate temperature, below 41 degrees Fahrenheit (F), to ensure food safety and served this milk to 8 of 8 residents (R13, R17, R70, R100, R124, R137, R145, and R159) who consumed the milk. The administrator and director of nursing (DON) were notified of the IJ on 6/24/21, at 2:08 p.m. The IJ was removed on 6/25/21, at 11:08 a.m.</p> <p>The following complaints were found to be UNSUBSTANTIATED:<br/>H5271239C (MN72196)<br/>H5271240C (MN72012)<br/>H5271241C (MN70562; MN69646; MN68663)<br/>H5271242C (MN67723)<br/>H5271243C (MN67362; MN67356)<br/>H5271244C (MN67361)<br/>H5271245C (MN66795)<br/>H5271246C (MN64683)<br/>H5271247C (MN74083)</p> <p>The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance.<br/>Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first</p> |  |  | F 000  |  |  |                            |

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Electronically Signed

07/20/2021

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 07/23/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |                            |  |
|---|---|--|--|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING _____<br><br>B. WING _____   |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>C</b><br><b>06/25/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH</b><br><b>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>                   |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY) | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| F 000   | Continued From page 1<br>page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic<br>submission of the POC will be used as<br>verification of compliance.<br><br>Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an<br>onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to<br>validate that substantial compliance with the<br>regulations has been attained. | F 000  |  |                            |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICESPRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |  |  |  |                            |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|----------------------------|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> |  | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____      |  | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |                            |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b> |  |  |                            |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  |  |  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY) |  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |
| K 000   | <p>INITIAL COMMENTS</p> <p>FIRE SAFETY</p> <p>An annual Life Safety Code survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division on 06/22/2021. At the time of this survey, Providence Place was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care and the 2012 edition of NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities Code.</p> <p>THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE.</p> <p>UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION.</p> <p>PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO:</p> <p>IF PARTICIPATING IN THE E-POC PROCESS, A PAPER COPY OF THE PLAN OF CORRECTION IS NOT REQUIRED.</p> |  |  | K 000  |  |  |                            |

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Electronically Signed

07/21/2021

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |  |  |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____                              |  | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>                         |  |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY) |  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE                             |
| K 000   | <p>Continued From page 1</p> <p>Healthcare Fire Inspections<br/>State Fire Marshal Division<br/>445 Minnesota St., Suite 145<br/>St. Paul, MN 55101-5145, OR</p> <p>By email to:<br/>FM.HC.Inspections@state.mn.us</p> <p>THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH<br/>DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE<br/>FOLLOWING INFORMATION:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. A detailed description of the corrective action<br/>taken or planned to correct the deficiency.</li> <li>2. Address the measures that will be put in<br/>place to ensure the deficiency does not reoccur.</li> <li>3. Indicate how the facility plans to monitor<br/>future performance to ensure solutions are<br/>sustained.</li> <li>4. Identify who is responsible for the corrective<br/>actions and monitoring of compliance.</li> <li>5. The actual or proposed date for completion of<br/>the remedy.</li> </ol> <p>Providence Place is a 3-story building with a full<br/>basement. The building was constructed at 2<br/>different times. The original building was<br/>constructed in 1984 and was determined to be of<br/>Type II(222) construction. In 1995, an addition<br/>was constructed to the northside of the building<br/>that was determined to be of Type II(222)<br/>construction. Because the original building and<br/>the addition meet the construction type allowed<br/>for existing buildings, the facility was surveyed as<br/>one building. The building is fully protected</p> | K 000  |  |  |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |                            |  |
|---|---|--|--|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____                              |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>                         |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY) | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 000   | Continued From page 2<br>throughout by an automatic fire sprinkler system.<br>The facility has a complete fire alarm system with<br>smoke detection in the corridors and spaces<br>open to the corridor, that is monitored for<br>automatic fire department notification.<br><br>The facility has a capacity of 190 beds and had a<br>census of 167 at the time of the survey.<br><br>The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a) is<br>NOT MET as evidenced by:   | K 000  |  |                            |  |
| K 321<br>SS=D   | Hazardous Areas - Enclosure<br>CFR(s): NFPA 101<br><br>Hazardous Areas - Enclosure<br>Hazardous areas are protected by a fire barrier<br>having 1-hour fire resistance rating (with 3/4 hour<br>fire rated doors) or an automatic fire extinguishing<br>system in accordance with 8.7.1 or 19.3.5.9.<br>When the approved automatic fire extinguishing<br>system option is used, the areas shall be<br>separated from other spaces by smoke resisting<br>partitions and doors in accordance with 8.4.<br>Doors shall be self-closing or automatic-closing<br>and permitted to have nonrated or field-applied<br>protective plates that do not exceed 48 inches<br>from the bottom of the door.<br>Describe the floor and zone locations of<br>hazardous areas that are deficient in REMARKS.<br>19.3.2.1, 19.3.5.9<br><br>Area Automatic Sprinkler<br>Separation N/A<br>a. Boiler and Fuel-Fired Heater Rooms<br>b. Laundries (larger than 100 square feet)<br>c. Repair, Maintenance, and Paint Shops<br>d. Soiled Linen Rooms (exceeding 64 gallons)<br>e. Trash Collection Rooms | K 321  |  | 7/26/21                    |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |   |  |  |  |  |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |   | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____  |  | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |   |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>   |  |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)   |  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE                             |
| K 321   | <p>Continued From page 3<br/>(exceeding 64 gallons)<br/>f. Combustible Storage Rooms/Spaces<br/>(over 50 square feet)<br/>g. Laboratories (if classified as Severe<br/>Hazard - see K322)<br/>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced<br/>by:<br/>Based on observation and staff interview, the<br/>facility failed to maintain hazardous area<br/>enclosures per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life<br/>Safety Code, section 19.3.2.13. This deficient<br/>condition could have an isolated impact on the<br/>residents within the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>On 06/22/202 between 09:00 AM to 03:00 PM, it<br/>was revealed that the door to the Janitor Room<br/>located by Room 2318 did not close when tested.</p> <p>This deficient condition was verified by the<br/>Maintenance Assistant.</p> | K 321  | <p>K 321</p> <p>The preparation of the following plan of<br/>correction for this deficiency does not<br/>constitute and should not be interpreted<br/>as an admission nor an agreement by the<br/>facility of the truth of the facts alleged on<br/>conclusions set forth in the statement of<br/>deficiencies. The plan of correction<br/>prepared for this deficiency was executed<br/>solely because it is required by provisions<br/>of State and Federal law. Without waiving<br/>the foregoing statement, the facility states<br/>that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. With respect to the janitor room door<br/>located by room 2318 was fixed by<br/>maintenance and closes per life safety<br/>code requirements.</li> <li>2. All facility hazardous area enclosure<br/>doors were audited by facility<br/>maintenance to verify working order per<br/>NFPA 101.</li> <li>3. All facility maintenance staff will receive<br/>education regarding door closure<br/>requirements for hazardous area<br/>enclosures per NFPA 101 by 7/25/21.</li> <li>4. The Maintenance director or designee<br/>will complete door closure audits twice<br/>weekly for one month and then once<br/>weekly audits for two months.</li> <li>5. The data collected will be presented to<br/>the QA committee by the Director of</li> </ol> |  |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |   |                            |  |
|---|--|--|---|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____   |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>  |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 321   | Continued From page 4  | K 321  | Maintenance and/or designee. The data will be reviewed/discussed at the monthly Quality Committee. At this time the committee will make the decision/recommendation regarding any necessary follow-up studies.  |                            |  |
| K 351<br>SS=F   | <p>Sprinkler System - Installation<br/>CFR(s): NFPA 101</p> <p>Sprinkler System - Installation<br/>2012 EXISTING<br/>Nursing homes, and hospitals where required by construction type, are protected throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.<br/>In Type I and II construction, alternative protection measures are permitted to be substituted for sprinkler protection in specific areas where state or local regulations prohibit sprinklers.<br/>In hospitals, sprinklers are not required in clothes closets of patient sleeping rooms where the area of the closet does not exceed 6 square feet and sprinkler coverage covers the closet footprint as required by NFPA 13, Standard for Installation of Sprinkler Systems.<br/>19.3.5.1, 19.3.5.2, 19.3.5.3, 19.3.5.4, 19.3.5.5, 19.4.2, 19.3.5.10, 9.7, 9.7.1.1(1)<br/>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:<br/>Based on observation and staff interview, the facility failed to install an automatic fire sprinkler system system per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code, section 19.3.5.1, 9.7.1.1, and NFPA 13 (2011 edition), Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems, section 8.15.3.2.1. This deficient condition could have an widespread impact on the residents within the facility.</p> | K 351  | <p>The preparation of the following plan of correction for this deficiency does not constitute and should not be interpreted as an admission nor an agreement by the facility of the truth of the facts alleged on conclusions set forth in the statement of deficiencies. The plan of correction prepared for this deficiency was executed</p> | 7/26/21                    |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |   |                            |  |
|---|--|--|---|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____   |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>  |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 351   | Continued From page 5<br><br>Findings include:<br><br>On 06/22/2021 between 09:00 AM to 03:00 PM, it was revealed that there are no fire sprinkler heads located at the top of stairwell C in the North Building and the stairwell located by Room 318 of the South Building.<br><br>This deficient condition was verified by the Maintenance Assistant. | K 351  | solely because it is required by provisions of State and Federal law. Without waiving the foregoing statement, the facility states that:<br><br>1. Sprinklers heads were installed at the top of stairwell C on the north side and at the top of the stairwell by room 318 on the south side.<br>2. All other facility stairwells were audited to verify sprinkler heads were installed at the top of the stairwell per NFPA 101.<br>3. All maintenance staff will receive education regarding sprinkler head placement per NFPA 101 by 7/25/21.<br>4. The maintenance Director will ensure sprinkler heads are in working order per NFPA 101 twice weekly for one month and then once weekly for two months.<br>5. The data collected will be presented to the QAPI committee by the director of maintenance and/or designee. The data will be reviewed/discussed at the monthly QAPI committee. At this time the committee will make the decision/recommendation regarding any necessary follow-up studies. |                            |  |
| K 753<br>SS=D   | Combustible Decorations<br>CFR(s): NFPA 101<br><br>Combustible Decorations<br>Combustible decorations shall be prohibited unless one of the following is met:<br>o Flame retardant or treated with approved fire-retardant coating that is listed and labeled for product.<br>o Decorations meet NFPA 701.   | K 753  |   | 7/26/21                    |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |   |                            |  |
|---|--|--|---|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____   |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>  |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 753   | <p>Continued From page 6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>o Decorations exhibit heat release less than 100 kilowatts in accordance with NFPA 289.</li> <li>o Decorations, such as photographs, paintings and other art are attached to the walls, ceilings and non-fire-rated doors in accordance with 18.7.5.6(4) or 19.7.5.6(4).</li> <li>o The decorations in existing occupancies are in such limited quantities that a hazard of fire development or spread is not present.</li> </ul> <p>19.7.5.6<br/>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:<br/>Based on observation and staff interview, the facility failed to maintain combustible decorations per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code, section 19.7.5.6. This deficient condition could have a isolated impact on the residents within the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>On 06/22/2021 between 09:00 AM to 03:00 PM, it was revealed that Room 2210 had a large amount of photos pictures on all wall exceding the allowed 50 percent of wall space.</p> <p>This deficient condition was verified by the Maintenance Assistant.</p> | K 753  | <p>The preparation of the following plan of correction for this deficiency does not constitute and should not be interpreted as an admission nor an agreement by the facility of the truth of the facts alleged on conclusions set forth in the statement of deficiencies. The plan of correction prepared for this deficiency was executed solely because it is required by provisions of State and Federal law. Without waiving the foregoing statement, the facility states that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. In regards to room 2210 items were removed from the walls to ensure that less than 30% of the wall space is covered per NFPA 101.</li> <li>2. All resident rooms were reviewed to ensure that less than 30% of wall space is covered per NFPA 101.</li> <li>3. All maintenance staff will be educated on decorations in resident rooms per NFPA 101 by 7/25/21.</li> <li>4. The facility maintenance director and/or designee will ensure room audits will for wall coverings are completed twice weekly for a month and weekly for two months.</li> </ol> |                            |  |



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |   |                            |  |
|---|--|--|---|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____   |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>  |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)  | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 753   | Continued From page 7  | K 753  | 5. The data collected will be presented to the QA committee by the director of Maintenance and/or designee. The data will be reviewed/discussed at the monthly QAPI committee. At this time the committee will make the decision/recommendation regarding any necessary follow up studies.  |                            |  |
| K 761<br>SS=D   | <p>Maintenance, Inspection &amp; Testing - Doors<br/>CFR(s): NFPA 101</p> <p>Maintenance, Inspection &amp; Testing - Doors<br/>Fire doors assemblies are inspected and tested annually in accordance with NFPA 80, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives. Non-rated doors, including corridor doors to patient rooms and smoke barrier doors, are routinely inspected as part of the facility maintenance program. Individuals performing the door inspections and testing possess knowledge, training or experience that demonstrates ability. Written records of inspection and testing are maintained and are available for review.<br/>19.7.6, 8.3.3.1 (LSC)<br/>5.2, 5.2.3 (2010 NFPA 80)<br/>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:<br/>Based on observation and staff interview, the facility failed to test and inspect smoke barrier doors per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), section 8.5.4.4. This deficient condition could have an isolated impact on the residents within the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>On 06/22/2021 between 09:00 AM to 03:00 PM, it was revealed that the smoke compartment door</p> | K 761  | <p>The preparation of the following plan of correction for this deficiency does not constitute and should not be interpreted as an admission nor an agreement by the facility of the truth of the facts alleged on conclusions set forth in the statement of deficiencies. The plan of correction prepared for this deficiency was executed solely because it is required by provisions of State and Federal law. Without waiving</p> | 7/26/21                    |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |  |                            |  |
|---|--|--|--|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____  |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>   |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)   | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 761   | Continued From page 8<br>located by room 2230 did not close when tested.<br><br>This deficient condition was verified by the<br>Maintenance Assistant.   | K 761  | the foregoing statement, the facility states<br>that:<br><br>1. The smoke compartment door near<br>room 2230 was fixed and closes per<br>NFPA 101.<br>2. All other smoke compartment doors in<br>the facility were inspected and verified to<br>close as required in NFPA 101.<br>3. All maintenance staff will be educated<br>on checking and ensuring smoke barrier<br>doors close per NFPA 101.<br>4. The facility maintenance director and/or<br>designee will ensure audits for smoke<br>barrier door closure are completed twice<br>weekly for a month and weekly for two<br>months.<br>5. The data collected will be<br>reviewed/discussed at the monthly QAPI<br>committee. At this time the committee will<br>make the decision/recommendation<br>regarding any necessary follow up<br>studies. |                            |  |
| K 911<br>SS=F   | Electrical Systems - Other<br>CFR(s): NFPA 101<br><br>Electrical Systems - Other<br>List in the REMARKS section any NFPA 99<br>Chapter 6 Electrical Systems requirements that<br>are not addressed by the provided K-Tags, but<br>are deficient. This information, along with the<br>applicable Life Safety Code or NFPA standard<br>citation, should be included on Form CMS-2567.<br>Chapter 6 (NFPA 99)<br>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced<br>by:<br>Based on observation and staff interview, the<br>facility failed to maintain Electrical Systems per | K 911  | The preparation of the following plan of<br>correction for this deficiency does not  | 7/26/21                    |  |

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/17/2021  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-0391

|   |  |  |  |                            |  |
|---|--|--|--|----------------------------|--|
| STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>AND PLAN OF CORRECTION         |  | (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA<br>IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:<br><br><b>245271</b> | (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION<br>A. BUILDING <b>01 - MAIN BUILDING 01</b><br><br>B. WING _____  |                            | (X3) DATE SURVEY<br>COMPLETED<br><br><b>06/22/2021</b> |
| NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER<br><br><b>PROVIDENCE PLACE</b> |  |  | STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE<br><b>3720 23RD AVENUE SOUTH<br/>MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55407</b>   |                            |  |
| (X4) ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG                                    | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES<br>(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL<br>REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   | ID<br>PREFIX<br>TAG  | PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION<br>(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE<br>CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE<br>DEFICIENCY)   | (X5)<br>COMPLETION<br>DATE |  |
| K 911   | <p>Continued From page 9</p> <p>NFPA 99 (2012 edition), Health Care Facilities Code, section 6.3.2.2.1.3. This deficient condition could have a widespread impact on the residents within the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>On 06/22/2021 between 09:00 AM to 03:00 PM, it was revealed that electrical panels located on all floors are not secured from being opened by unauthorized personnel.</p> <p>This deficient condition was verified by the Maintenance Assistant.</p> | K 911  | <p>constitute and should not be interpreted as an admission nor an agreement by the facility of the truth of the facts alleged on conclusions set forth in the statement of deficiencies. The plan of correction prepared for this deficiency was executed solely because it is required by provisions of State and Federal law. Without waiving the foregoing statement, the facility states that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. All facility electrical panels in facility were secured by maintenance director.</li> <li>2. All electrical areas of facility were audited to make sure they are locked per NFPA 99.</li> <li>3. All maintenance staff will be educated on ensuring electrical areas are locked per NFPA 99.</li> <li>4. The facility maintenance director and/or designee will ensure audits of electrical panels are completed twice weekly for one month and once weekly for two months.</li> <li>5. The data collected will be presented to the QAPI committee by the director of maintenance and/or designee. The data will be reviewed/discussed at the monthly QAPI committee. At this time the committee will make the decision/recommendation regarding any necessary follow up studies.</li> </ol> |                            |  |